



OUT17/49173

Mr Anthony Barnes
Resource Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

anthony.barnes@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Barnes

**Salt Ash Sand Quarry Modification 4 (MP 07_0094 MOD 4))
Comment on the Environmental Assessment**

I refer to your email of 7 December 2017 to the Department of Industry in respect to the above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Crown Lands & Water and Department of Primary Industries.

Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The department has reviewed the Environmental Assessment and considers the existing conditions of consent adequate to address potential impacts of the development.

The department advises that any works undertaken within a watercourse or on waterfront land should be conducted in accordance with Lands & Water's Guidelines for Controlled Activities (2012).

The department also requests references in the consent to the "NSW Office of Water" and/or "NOW" should be amended to "Lands & Water".

Yours sincerely

Graeme White
Manager, Assessment Advice
18 January 2018